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State of Floridi 
h 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

LJ 

DATE : DECEMBER 7, 2000 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BA w 

FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (ARANT 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (DmDEmm)m- t.5'. 

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE 
AGREEMENT 

AGENDA: 12/19/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATE: AS LISTED 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\OOl573-TP.RCM 

Please place the following Request for Approval of 
Interconnection and Resale Agreement on the consent agenda f o r  
approval. Commission must approve or deny by the date listed below 
pursuant to Section 252(e) (4) of the Telecommunications Act of 
1996. 

CRITICAL 
DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME DATE - 

1. 001573-TP Fuzion Wireless Communications 12/26/00 
Inc.; Verizon Florida Inc. 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter pursuant 
to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act. 

D O C U M E N T  ti! 'MPrR-DATE 

EC -7 8 
FPsC-RFCnR3Si~TPORTING 

. ... .. ." , __I 



To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lilja Dandelake 
a Bay0 

Thanks. 

We will show it correctly on the agenda pge and vote sheet, with the understanding it will be corrected verbally at the agenda. I’ll 
also put a copy of this e-mail in the docket file. 

-Original Messag- 
From: Lilja Dandelake 
Sent: Friday, December OS, 2000 1035 AM 
To: Kay Flym 
Subject: RE: w1573-TP 

For Docket # w1573, Legal concurs with the docket title as reflded in CMS 

--Orid Messaz- - 
From: c y  nyM 
Sent: Fridav. December 08.2oOo 743 AM 
To: KathlA Arant; Lilja Dandelake 
Cc: B l ~ m  Bayo; Carol Purvis 
Subject: 001573-TF’ 
Importance: High 

Please advise on this agreement also. It is shown in CMS as an IURC agreement (see 11/30 filing) but rec indicates it is 
interconnection and resale only. Which is correct? 

We need to know asap because we are putting the agenda together now. 

Thanks. 

Kay 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. DIRECTOR 
LILA A. JABER (850) 413-6770 
BRAULlO L. BAEZ 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

October 20, 2000 

Kimberly Caswell, Vice President and General Counsel 
Verizon Florida Inc. 
Post Office Box 1 10 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 

Re: Docket No. 001573-TP 

Dear Ms. Caswell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Verizon Florida Inc. for approval of 
interconnection and resale agreement with Fuzion Wireless Communications, Inc., which 
was filed in this office on October 19, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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